

TOMMI ANTTONEN

PHOTOGRAPHER // +358-400-776-204

Helsinki - Jyvaskyla, Finland

Tommi Anttonen, is a photographer based both in Jyvaskyla and Helsinki, Finland. Tommi specializes in food, photojournalism, travelling, and is also available for longer assignments from agencies, magazines and newspapers both locally and worldwide.

Tommi's versatile approach to photography is based on more than 25 years of experience with an innovative artistic and journalistic vision.

Contact:

Comida Communication Ltd. / Tommi Anttonen

P.O. Box 144

JKL

Fin-40101

Pietarinkatu 24 B 14

HKI

Fin-00150

Company website: www.comidacom.fi

Mobile: +358400776204

E-mail: tommi.anttonen@comidacom.fi

Print sales:

Art Nou Mil-lenni

C/Consell de Cent, 277

08011 BARCELONA

SPAIN

Tel. +34 934 514 502

gallery@artnoumillenni.com

Online sales:

www.artsper.com

tommi.anttonen@comidacom.fi

+358400776204 mobile

+35814261930 office

Experience

Photographer

Jan 2006 - Present

Comida Communication Ltd.

Photographer

Sep 1996 - Jan 2006

Freelance

Photographer

Jun 1999 - Aug 1999

Keskisuomalainen

Photographer

Jyvaskyla
Jun 1996 - Aug 1996

Keskisuomalainen

Photographer

Oct 1996 - Aug 1997

Sisä-Suomen Lehti

Photographer

Nov 1994 - Aug 1995

Sisä-Suomen Lehti

Education

Jodi Bieber Master Class 2010

Kathmandu / Nepal
Nov 2010 - Dec 2010

Dan Margulis Workshop 2009

Helsinki
Oct 2009 - Oct 2009

Institute of Design

Photojournalism

Lahti, Finland
Aug 2001 - May 2003

University of Jyväskylä

Studies in journalism

Aug 1994 - May 1995

Special qualification of image processing

AEL / Grateko

Aug 1998 - May 1999

Artisan of Visual Expression

JAO

Aug 1999 - May 2001

Prizes & Awards

Finnish Newspapers Association

Front Page | 1st prize 1997
| Illustration | Sisä-Suomen Lehti

Finnish Newspapers Association

Illustration | 2nd prize 1998 | Sisä-Suomen Lehti

Finnish Newspapers Association

Honorable mention 2001 | Keski-suomalainen

Finnish Pressphotos of the year

Honorable mention 2003

Canon Professional Network

Editors Choice 2009 | Magdalena Herrera GEO France

Gourmand Awards

Cookbook of the year 2014 | Beijing | China

Prix De La Photographie Paris

Honorable mention 2015

International Photography Awards

Honorable Mention 2015 | New York

Finnish Book Art Committee

Beautiful Book -prize 2016 | Street Food

Pink Lady Food Photographer of the year

Shortlist 2016 | London

Travel book of the year

Mondo-magazine 2016 | Honorable mention | Street Food

Pink Lady Food Photographer of the Year

Finalist 2018 | London

Travel book of the year

Mondo-magazine | Honorable mention | Street Food Korea | 2018

Cookbook of the year

Street Food Japan | Finland | 2020

Books

Espanja haarukassa

Atena 2006

Italia haarukassa

Atena 2006

Moderni Tapas

Atena 2007

Jari Sillanpään Omat Sanat

Minerva 2008

Teehetkien herkut

Sitruuna 2008

Chez Jouni

Tammi 2010

Villiyrittikeittokirja

Readme 2010

Bistro

Multikustannus 2010

Raakaa Voimaa

Atena 2011

20 Kaupunkilomaa Euroopassa

Readme 2011

Mäti

Tarmio 2012

Hedelmäistä

Tarmio 2013

100 Parasta Lontoo

Readme 2012

Liha

Readme 2013

Lihapullakirja

Readme 2013

Terti - Kartanon keittokirja

Readme 2014

Gaijin - Modernia aasialaista

Readme 2014

Kokkikoulu Espa

Readme 2014

Villiä Vegeä

Readme 2015

Street Food

Readme 2015

Kala

Readme 2017

Kana

Readme 2017

Street Food Korea

Readme 2018

Voileipäkirja

Readme 2019

Sekaani

Readme 2020

Street Food Japan

Readme 2020

Silli & Silakka

Readme 2020

Puuro

Readme 2020

Pasta

Readme 2021

Exhibitions

Hyvää ja kaunista 1998

Hoikkasali - Äänekoski - /w Ismo Hannula

Pinnakkaisia 1998

Vakiopaine - Jyväskylä - /w Petteri Kivimäki & Jyrki Markkanen

Keski-Suomen valokuvataiteen aluenäyttely 2001

Galleria Harmonia - Jyväskylä

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2001

Helsinki

Tänään - Huomenna 2003

Makasiinit - Helsinki |
Valokuvakeskus Peri - Turku | Häme -galleria - Lahti | /w
Natalia Baer, Johanna Ketola ja Jukka Ritola

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2002

Helsinki

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2003

Helsinki

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2005

Helsinki

Suomi 48H 2007

Helsinki

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2009

Helsinki

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2011

Helsinki

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2012

Helsinki

Vuoden Lehtikuvat 2013

Helsinki

Art of Food 2016

Äänekosken Taidemuseo - Solo exhibition

Art Baho 2018

Art Nou Mil-lenni | Barcelona | Spain

Pink Lady - Food Photographer of the year 2018

Mall Galleries - London UK

4XJKL 2018

Galleria Ratamo - Jyväskylä /w Petri Blomqvist, Mikko Vähäniitty & Hanna-Kaisa Hämäläinen

Metsämaa 2020-2021

Joint exhibition | Keuruu-Karstula-Saarijärvi-Hankasalmi

Lutakko 2020

Group exhibition | Museum of Central Finland 11.9.2020 - 10.1.2021 | Jyväskylä

Tommi Anttonen

tommi.anttonen@comidacom.fi

+358400776204 mobile

+35814261930 office